

July 27, 1971

Mr. Garry L. Quinn
100 N. Van Buren
Rockville, Md. 20850

Dear Mr. Quinn:

Sorry not to have answered sooner your letter of July 12. As a Special Assistant, I am not building any organization in the narcotics control area. Implementation is done by the field Missions, backstopped primarily by the country desks here. At this stage I don't know of any job opportunities in A.I.D. as such, but suggest you might want to contact the Bureau of Narcotics and Dangerous Drugs, which will be building up its overseas staff as I understand. Although A.I.D. is multiplying its concern in the drug area, and presumably will apply additional resources to the task (or reallocate resources already planned), there is no similar buildup of personnel envisaged here. Wish I could be of more help. Good luck.

Sincerely,

Ogden Williams
Special Assistant to Assistant
Administrator